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WESTPORT

CONNECTICUT
Jennifer S. Tooker, First Selectwoman

April 17, 2024

RE: Wakeman Town Farm Barn Renovation
To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that representatives from LandTech are hereby authorized, on behalf of
the Town of Westport, to apply for and obtain whichever permits may be necessary from
all appropriate town departments for the improvements and renovations of the barn
structure located on the Town-owned property known as the 134 Cross Highway
(Wakeman Town Farm).

Very truly yours,
% ST

Jennifer S. Tooker

First Selectwoman

Cc:  Mary Young, Director, Planning and Zoning Department
Jennifer Fava, Director, Parks & Recreation
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